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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Velasco, Elizabeth <Elizabeth_Velasco@oxy.com>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2019 9:02 AM

To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Avagato Surface commingle application
Attachments: Avogato 30_31 State Com Mail List & Cert Mail Trk #s.xIsx

Good morning Mike,

Please find attached the Avogato 30_31 State Com CTB mailing tracking/confirmation numbers and date they
were mailed out. I appreciate your time and assistance in this matter.

Thank you,

~
[=F & o

™ Occidental Petroleum Corp.
Liz Velasco | PR & EOR Regulatory Compliance Specialist
P. O. Box 50250 | Midland, TX 79710-0250 | O: 432-686-1413 | C: 432-238-7599 | elizabeth velasco@oxy.com

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Velasco, Elizabeth <Elizabeth_Velasco@oxy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Avagato Surface commingle application

Elizabeth:
Your administrative application for the Avagato Surface commingle application is suspended..
| need the proof of mailing (confirmation code) and date it was mailed.

Mike

Michael McMillan

1220 South St. Francis

Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us




Avogato 30_31 State Com CTB Certified Mail Tracking Numbers | Date Mailed Out

Working Interest Owners

Campeche Petro LP Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2678 | 8/8/2019

Attn: Ronnie Brown

500 Commerce St Ste 600

Fort Worth, TX 76102

Cal-Mon Oil Company Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2685 | 8/8/2019

200 N Loraine St Ste 1404

Midland, TX 79701

Cardinal Plastics Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2692 | 8/8/2019

PO Box 11152

Midland, TX 79702

Kastman Oil Company Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2708 | 8/8/2019

PO Box 5930

Lubbock, TX 79408

Conrad E Coffield Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2715 | 8/8/2019

PO Box 8028

Santa Fe, NM 87504

DLA Properties Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2722 | 8/8/2019

3233 Dartmoor Ct

Dallas, TX 75229-2509

C.D. Martin Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2739 | 8/8/2019

PO Box 12

Midland, TX 79702-0012

SDS Properties Inc. Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2746 | 8/8/2019

PO Box 293

Roswell, NM 88202-0010

RLMPKM, LLC Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2753 | 8/8/2019

200 N Loriane St, STE 1404

Midland, TX 79701-4753

Tocor Investments Inc Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2760 | 8/8/2019

PO Box 293

Midland, Tx 79702

Overriding Royalty Interest Owners

Cal-Mon Oil Co Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2685 | 8/8/2019

200 N. Loraine St., Ste. 1404

Midland, TX 79701-0000




Campeche Petro, LP

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2678 |

8/8/2019

500 Commerce St., Ste. 600

Fort Worth, TX 76102-0000

Canyon Properties, LLC

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2777 |

8/8/2019

1500 Broadway, Ste. 1212

Lubbock, TX 79401-0000

Cardinal Plastics

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2692 |

8/8/2019

PO Box 11152

Midland, TX 79702-0000

Coffield, Conrad E.

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2715 |

8/8/2019

PO Box 8028

Santa Fe, NM 87504-0000

DLA Properties

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2722 |

8/8/2019

3233 Dartmoor Ct.

Dallas, TX 75229-0000

Davenport Conger Properties, LP

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2784 |

8/8/2019

PO Box 3511

Midland, TX 79702-0000

J. M. Welborn Trust F/B/O Ernestine

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2791 |

8/8/2019

Welborn, Prosperity Bank, TTE

1401 Ave. Q

Lubbock, TX 79401-0000

J. M. Welborn Trust, J. M. Welborn, TTE

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2807 |

8/8/2019

1500 Broadway, Ste. 1212

Lubbock, TX 79401-0000

Johnson, Robert C., Jr.

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2814 |

8/8/2019

1500 Broadway, Ste. 1300

Lubbock, TX 79401-0000

Kastman Oil Co.

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2708 |

8/8/2019

PO Box 5930

Lubbock, TX 79408-0000

Martin, C. D.

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2739 |

8/8/2019

PO Box 12

Midland, TX 79702-0000

RLMPKM, LLC

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2753 |

8/8/2019




200 N Loriane St, STE 1404

Midland, TX 79701-4753

R. C. Johnson, Jr., LTD

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2821 |

8/8/2019

1401 Ave. Q

Lubbock, TX 79401-0000

SDS Properties, Inc.

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2746 |

8/8/2019

PO Box 293

Roswell, NM 88202-0000

TOCOR Investments, Inc.

Trk # 7017-0190-0000-4589-2760 |

8/8/2019

PO Box 293

Midland, TX 79702-0000

Royalty Interest Owners

State of New Mexico,

Trk # 7018 3090 0002 2125 7414 |

8/8/2019

Commissioner of Public Lands

PO Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM 87501
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